@gruwup.net . Peacebuilding and Trustbinding Ideal
3260 Grande Vista, San Bernardino CA 924
San Bernardino, CA 92405 ax

Tel: 909-882-8759 Fax: 909-277-7893

Doctor Jonathan Harry Mermin [

@DrMerminCDC | From: James Martin Driskill

To:

Fax: 1-404-639-1388 Date: Jul 15/1901:15 AM
Organization: CDC HIV Treatment/Prevention

Subject: Persons #Mpatapo Binding Folder

Doctor Jonathan Harry Mermin,

| have reached out to contact your relative contacts from your Truthfinder Background
Check Report.

If | pay for an extension report, | can indeed get your close associates returned in your
Truthfinder Background Check Report.

Please do not tell me that this web presence has absolutely no cause and no effect upon
you?

http://persons.fuckeduphuman.net/Doctor.Jonathan. Harry . Mermin/

http://doctor-jonathan-harry-mermin.fuckeduphuman.net

YOU ARE IN THIS #MPATAPO BINDING WEB PRESENCE FOR RECONCILIATION
PURPOSES. THERE IS AMATTER THAT WE MUST MAKE THE FORUM TO HAVE A
DISCUSSION. THERE IS NO WAY" TO AVOID THIS CONVERSATION.

PLEASE GIVE ME A CALL TO ARRANGE A DISCUSSION. | WOULD LIKE TO SEE A
PERSONAL VISIT AT MY PLACE OF RESIDENCE ALONG WITH FORMER PRESIDENT
BARACK OBAMA [ http://barackobama.fuckeduphuman.net | ---- TO OFFER ME A
GESTURE THAT THE LEADERS OF THIS COUNTRY ARE SERIOUS ABOUT THE
NEEDS OF RECONCILIATION WITHIN THE HIV COMMUNITY IN GENERAL, REMEDY



THIS AND THE NEEDED REDIRECTION OF PRIORITIES IN OUR COUNTRY.

Until this matter can be placed upright, all HIV Provider Care is subject to termination by
the doctor to prevent the truth from being discussed in a doctor-patient relationship.
Great Going Guys..... I am #HivUntreatable

This is what happened in my last HIV DOCTOR medical Session, and this still has not
been retified and | amon less than 30 days of HIV medication left before | am completely
out.

http://doctor-eric-tomomi-shigeno.fuckeduphuman.net/vitals.com-reviews/

Please open and listen to the full ADMONISHMENT VERSION OF
A FOREVERMORE DUNCE AT

http://aforevermoredunce.fuckeduphuman. net

Thank you,

James Martin Driskill
3260 Grande Vista

San Bernardino CA 92405
909-882-8759

hitp//fgruwupnetpeacebuildingwebsite business.site

Confidentiality Warning: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited
from disclosing, distributing, copying or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender, and destroy and delete any copies you may have received.
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Images & INustrations of Mpatapo

Mpatapo

The Knot That Binds Parties Together
In A Dispute To A Peaceful Resolution
Reconcillation

Editors Contribution pate this defimtion: SPErdrdedr o0 et

Mpatape

Mpatapo is a symbol image from the Adiniae (a systern of symbols from Ghana i WWest Alrica).
Itis meant to represent the "knot of pacification/reconciliation,” and as such it is the symboi for
recanciliation, peacemalkdng and pacification. "Mparapo represents fhe bond or knot that binds
the separate parties in a dispute to a peacetisd, harmonious reconailiation. It is a symbol of
peacernaking after styife.” The Historical Age of Adinkra Dates Back more than fwwo full centuries
and it's origin is African Wisdom Symbolism Communications [ non-literacy meanings |which
are basic root communication structures that even breaks or overrides both written and spoken
language baiviers between peoples. Mpatapo is very impoytant and is one of very few symbeols
in the Adinloa set of over 1060 considered 2 Solomon's Knot symbol of importance.

To be treated os a sertous fo wctually progress o resolution of a conflicted (ssue,
one invelved party can declare and issue and commurily present and aitach the
symbol Mparapo aganst [ or Lo attach T all other involved parties in a conflict or
dispute. The Mpatapo attachment is informing society or community that there is
1asues here to be placed for reconciliation in peacefid ways. The attachment of
Mpatapo declares binding knot until the conjlict is reselved and the Mparapo
binding s therefore peacefidly released [ unbound / unattached f to any and all
pariies.

Submitted by rinat on June 5, 2017

https://www.definitions.net/definition/Mpatapo
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